
Jhonathan Aragon, Chair, District V ▫ Gerard Saiz, Vice-Chair, District I ▫ 
Tom Mraz, District II ▫ David A. Hyder, District III ▫ Charles D. Eaton, District IV 

Danny Monette, County Manager 

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or 
service to attend or participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact the Valencia County Manager's Office at the Valencia County Administration 
Building, Los Lunas, New Mexico, (505) 866-2014 at least one week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda 
and minutes, can be provided in various accessible formats. Please contact the Valencia County Manager's Office if a summary or other type of accessible 
format is needed. 

  Board of 

County Commissioners 

October 21, 2020 
Agenda 

5:00 P.M. 
Public Hearing/Business Meeting 

Valencia County Commission Chambers 
444 Luna Ave. 

Los Lunas, NM  87031 

DUE TO THE NATIONAL, STATE AND COUNTY COVID-19 DECLARED EMERGENCY 
AND PUBLIC HEALTH ORDER UPDATED OCTOBER 16, 2020 LIMITING GATHERINGS 
TO LESS THAN 5 PERSONS THE MEETING WILL NOT BE PHYSICALLY OPEN TO THE 
PUBLIC.  ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WILL BE ABLE TO ATTEND AND LISTEN TO 
THE MEETING VIA FACEBOOK LIVE AT THE FOLLOWING 
LINK:  https://www.facebook.com/VCAdminandGov/ 

1) Call Meeting to Order
2) Pledge of Allegiance
3) Approval of Agenda
4) Approval of Minutes (October 7, 2020 Business Meeting)  

Sponsorship does not indicate endorsement of a given topic 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Public comment may be made via email and will be entered and/or read into the meeting minutes 
(if less than 3 minutes) by emailing comments to: angie.womack@co.valencia.nm.us The Deadline 
for written public comments to be received is Wednesday, October 21, 2020 at 4:00 PM.  Emailed 
public comment must contain the author’s name and physical address. 

DISCUSSION (non-action item(s) 
5) Commissioners, Committees and Reports

• Employee of the Month – October 2020. Presenter: Human Resources Director, Orlando
Montoya

• FY21 1st Quarter Report to DFA. Presenter: Finance Director, Loretta Trujillo

Please Silence all Electronic Devices 
 

about:blank
about:blank


 
PUBLIC HEARING ITEM(S) 
If you would like to speak to the Commission regarding Public Hearing Items, please email: 
angie.womack@co.valencia.nm.us with your name, address, phone number and email address. 
Please advise if you would like to be in-person with SOCIAL DISTANCING and MASK 
requirements or via ZOOM. Request must be made no later than 4:00 PM the Monday before the 
meeting.  
 
PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS 
6) ZC #20200-037: Lomesh Majithia requests a Zone Change from Outland District (OD) to Planned 

Development (PD) for future development.  The property at Section 8, Township 6N, Range 1E, Lots 
62, 63 & 64, 30.00 ac +/-; Zoned Outland District (OD). Presenter: County Planner, Gabriel Luna 
 
 

ACTION ITEM(S)  
 
7) ZC #2020-037: Lomesh Majithia requests a Zone Change from Outland District (OD) to Planned 

Development (PD) for future development.  The property at Section 8, Township 6N, Range 1E, Lots 
62, 63 & 64, 30.00 ac +/-; Zoned Outland District (OD). Presenter: County Planner, Gabriel Luna; 
Sponsor: County Manager for Regular County Business 
 

8) Approval of Recognition and Recording of Accounts Payable and Payroll Disbursements. Presenter: 
Finance Director Loretta Trujillo; Sponsor:  County Manager for Regular County Business 

9) Approval of MOU Between the University of New Mexico – Valencia Campus and the County of 
Valencia for the Limited Use of Valencia County Facilities to Provide Broadband for Higher 
Education. Presenter: IT Director, Tesa Mast; Sponsor: County Manager for Regular County 
Business 

 

Board Convenes as Indigent Board 
 
10) Approval of Indigent Report.  Presenter: Human Resources Specialist, Maria Garcia; Sponsor: 

County Manager for Regular County Business 
 

Board Reconvenes as Board of County Commissioners 
 

Board Convenes as the Board of Finance 
 

11) Approval to Purchase or Lease a Cash Vault with Armored Car Transport and Approval of 
Movement of Funds in Excess of $5M from BOW Operating Account to BOW Money Market 
Account. Presenter: County Treasurer, Deseri Sichler; Sponsor: County Manager for Regular 
County Business 

 
Board Reconvenes as Board of County Commissioners 

 

 

 

mailto:angie.womack@co.valencia.nm.us


Jhonathan Aragon, Chair, District V ▫ Gerard Saiz, Vice-Chair, District I ▫ 
Tom Mraz, District II ▫ David A. Hyder, District III ▫ Charles D. Eaton, District IV 

Danny Monette, County Manager 
 

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or 
service to attend or participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact the Valencia County Manager's Office at the Valencia County Administration 
Building, Los Lunas, New Mexico, (505) 866-2014 at least one week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda 
and minutes, can be provided in various accessible formats. Please contact the Valencia County Manager's Office if a summary or other type of accessible 
format is needed. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION   

Pursuant to Section 10-15-1 (H) (7) the following matters may be discussed in closed session:  
a. pending or threatened litigation;  

• Castillo Prestress v. Valencia County 
• 99 Jaramillo Ln 

b. other specific limited topics that are allowed or authorized under the stated statute  
• Motion and roll call vote to go into Executive Session for the stated reasons 
• Board meets in closed session 
• Motion and vote to go back into regular session 
• Summary of items discussed in closed session 
Motion and roll call vote that matters discussed in closed session were limited to those specified in 
motion for closure, and that no final action was taken, pursuant to the authority in §10-15-1 NMSA 
1978 

 
NEXT COMMISSION MEETINGS 
 
November 4, 2020 – Business Meeting @ 5:00 P.M. via Facebook Live 
 Valencia County Commission Chambers, 444 Luna Ave., Los Lunas, NM  87031 
 
November 18, 2020 – Public Hearing/Business Meeting @ 5:00 P.M. via Facebook Live 
 Valencia County Commission Chambers, 444 Luna Ave., Los Lunas, NM  87031 
 
ADJOURN 

































































































































    

 
 

VALENCIA COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

1 | P a g e   
Meeting Minutes for August 25, 2020 

 1 
 M-I-N-U-T-E-S  2 

Tuesday August 25, 2020 @ 3:00 pm 3 
Valencia County Administration Building  4 

Commission Chambers,  5 
444 Luna Ave, Los Lunas, NM 87031 6 

 7 
DUE TO THE NATIONAL, STATE AND COUNTY COVID-19 DECLARED EMERGENCY AND 8 

PUBLIC HEALTH ORDER DATED MARCH 23, 2020 LIMITING GATHERINGS TO LESS 9 
THAN 5 PERSONS THE MEETING WILL NOT BE PHYSICALLY OPEN TO THE 10 

PUBLIC.  ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WILL BE ABLE TO ATTEND AND LISTEN TO 11 
THE MEETING VIA FACEBOOK LIVE AT THE FOLLOWING 12 

LINK:  https://www.facebook.com/VCAdminandGov/ 13 

 14 
PRESENT ABSENT 
Michael McCartney, Chair  
Mark Aguilar, Vice Chair   
Sue Moran, Member  
LeRoy Baca, Member  
James Lane, Member  
Nancy Jo Gonzales, CDD Director   
Gabriel Luna, Land Use Planner  
Cindy E. Nevarez, Community Development Administrative Assistant  

 15 
 16 
ALSO PRESENT WERE: Lomesh Majithia, Annie Irizari, and Phil Wilton. 17 
 18 
 19 
1)  CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER 20 

• At 3:00 PM Chair McCartney brought the meeting to order. 21 
 22 
 23 
2)  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 24 

• Chair McCartney asked Commissioner Aguilar to lead the Planning & Zoning Commission and 25 
the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. 26 

 27 
 28 
 29 
 30 

about:blank


    

 
 

VALENCIA COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

2 | P a g e   
Meeting Minutes for August 25, 2020 

 31 
3)  APPROVAL OF AGENDA 32 

• Planning & Zoning Director Nancy Jo Gonzales read the Agenda 33 
APPROVAL:  Motion to approve agenda 34 

        MOVED:  Commissioner Moran    35 
        SECONDED:              Commissioner Aguilar                                    36 

 CARRIED:               Motion PASSED on a Vote of 5 FOR and 0 AGAINST (Chair McCartney – 37 
YES; Commissioner Aguilar - YES; Commissioner Moran – YES; 38 
Commissioner Baca – YES; Commissioner Lane – YES.  39 

 40 
4)  APPROVAL OF MINUTES August 25, 2020 County Planning & Zoning Minutes  41 
                  APPROVAL:  Motion to approve Minutes as presented. 42 
        MOVED:  Commissioner Baca 43 
                     SECONDED:  Commissioner Moran   44 
                     CARRIED: Motion PASSED on a Vote of 5 FOR and 0 AGAINST (Chair McCartney – 45 

YES; Commissioner Aguilar – YES; Commissioner Moran – YES; 46 
Commissioner Baca – YES; Commissioner Lane – YES.  47 

 48 
 49 
5) SWEARING IN OF PARTICIPANTS 50 
Chair McCartney swore in participants who would be speaking during hearing. 51 
 52 
6) ACTION ITEMS(S) 53 
 54 

A. Zone Change #2020-037 (District I, Commissioner Aguilar)  55 
Lomesh Majithia requests a Zone Change from Outland District (OD) to Planned 56 
Development (PD) for future development.  The property at Section 8, Township 6N, Range 57 
1E, Lots 62, 63 & 64, 30.00 ac +/-; Zoned Outland District (OD). 58 

Background: Mr. Majithia request a Zone Change from Outland District to Planned Development. It is a 59 
thirty-acre piece; the property owner(s) want to change the Zoning for future development. They have 60 
requested to come before the board to request this Zone Change. One department review comment 61 
was received from Public Works Director Lina Benavidez stating that it is not a County maintained road 62 
so that is important to note for this case.  P & Z Director Nancy Jo Gonzales re iterated that in section 63 
154.61 of the Valencia County Ordinance, Section C which is the review criteria for a Quasi-Judicial Zone 64 
Change. 65 
 66 
 67 
 68 
 69 



    

 
 

VALENCIA COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

3 | P a g e   
Meeting Minutes for August 25, 2020 

 70 
Discussion ensued: Lomesh Majithia desires to develop his thirty-acre land parcel as a sustainable mixed 71 
use community development, in collaboration with Core Community Housing LLC, a privately owned and 72 
operated female minority owned company in New Mexico for social and environmental innovative 73 
purposes. Mr. Majithia’s representative Annie Irizari stated their intent is to build this out as a 74 
commercial mixed use community, to include both residential living spaces and commercial retail space. 75 
Mr. Majithia recently received merit approval from National Science Foundation Small Business 76 
Innovation Research for Capitol Seed funding. 77 
 78 
P & Z Commission Line of Questioning: Commissioner Aguilar expressed his thoughts on this concept, 79 
he stated he loved the idea and is all in favor of going green. Commissioner Aguilar asked in regards to 80 
the applicants Target Group, if they are looking to sell these properties or will they be rentals. The 81 
applicant’s representative Annie Irizari stated that both options will be available. Commissioner Aguilars 82 
questions were in regards to an overall plan for developing this community such as the availability of 83 
Medical, Police, Fire, Water Source, Traffic plan, Parks, Commercial/Retail stores and also Low Income 84 
Housing. Commissioners discussed the concept in detail for this development. Mr. Phil Wilton also 85 
representing the applicant Mr. Majithia, stated that they will first build a proof of concept, then they will 86 
be able to move on to the next area/stage in development. Mr. Wilton mentioned that in phase one 87 
what they are doing is interviewing prospective occupants and asking what their wants and needs would 88 
be. Mr. Wilton stated that this would be the process for each entity that will be providing public services 89 
to this community. Both Mr. Wilton and Annie Irizari stated that they have not been in contact with DOT 90 
as of yet, at this point everything is assumption until they get past the first phase. Timelines, and phases 91 
of development were also discussed. P & Z Director Nancy Gonzales and Commissioner Aguilar discussed 92 
what type of setbacks would they be looking at for a community like this. Nancy mentioned that the one 93 
concern that she has right now when the applicant is discussing in lieu of a fence, will the shipping 94 
containers be built to the lot line, are the applicants planning on building this to the lot line? Nancy 95 
stated they will have to meet setback requirements. Commissioners were very pleased with this 96 
presentation and just asked that the applicant and their agents continue to meet with Nancy Gonzales 97 
and the P & Z Department for review as they continue to further in their development process. 98 

APPROVAL:        Motion to Recommend Zone Change for Approval to the BOCC – Approved. 99 
MOVED:  Commissioner Aguilar                                                                                                100 
SECONDED: Commissioner Lane                                                                                                101 
CARRIED: Motion Passed on a Vote of 4 FOR 1 AGAINST (Chair McCartney – YES;  102 

Commissioner Aguilar – YES; Commissioner Moran - YES; Commissioner Baca – 103 
NO; Commissioner Lane – YES). 104 
 105 

7) Discussion: Matters of the county were discussed among Commissioners and Staff. 106 

 107 
 108 



    

 
 

VALENCIA COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

4 | P a g e   
Meeting Minutes for August 25, 2020 

 109 
8) Next Meeting: 110 
   Tuesday, September 22, 2020 @ 3:00 p.m.                                                                                                                              111 

    112 
9)  Adjournment: 113 

MOVED:  Motion to adjourn made by Commissioner Aguilar 114 
 SECONDED: Motioned second by Commissioner Lane  115 

CARRIED:  Motion PASSED on a Vote of 5 FOR and 0 AGAINST (Chair McCartney – YES; 116 
Commissioner Aguilar - YES; Commissioner Moran–YES; Commissioner Baca-117 
YES; Commissioner Lane - YES). 118 

 119 
  120 
 121 



   
 

Commission Sponsor: County Manager for Regular County Business 
Department Head: Community Planner, Gabriel Luna 
Individual Making Request: Lomesh Majithia, CORE Community Housing, LLC 
Presentation at Meeting on: October 21, 2020 
Date Submitted: September 23, 2020 
Title of Request: Consideration of Zone Change No. 2020-037, from Outland District (OD) to 
Planned Development (PD) 
 
Action Requested of Commission:  

Consideration of Zone Change No. 2020-037, from Outland District (OD) to Planned 
Development (PD). The legal descriptions are as follows:  
 

The property at Section 8, Township 6 North, Range 1 East, Lots 62, 63, and 64, 30.00 
ac +/-, zoned Outland District (OD) 
 

 
Information Background and Rationale: 
The property owner has requested to come before the board to request a zone change from 
Outland District (OD) to Planned Development (PD). Based upon the application and all available 
supporting information, this request appears to meet all the applicable standards and criteria for a 
zone change within Sections 154.61 of the Valencia County Zoning Code. 
 
At the August 25, 2020 Planning & Zoning Commission Hearing, the Planning & Zoning 
Commission decided 4-1 in approval of Lomesh Majithia’s application Zone Change No. 2020-
037 for a zone change from Outland District (OD) to Planned Development (PD). 
 
What is the Financial Impact of this Request: 
There are no financial impacts associated with this request. 
 
Legal: 
Pursuant to §154.061(C), a quasi-judicial zone change to a zoning map may be authorized 
provided that the applicant demonstrates compliance with the following criteria:  

(1) The proposed change is consistent with the goals, policies and any other applicable 
provisions of the comprehensive plan;  

(2) The proposed change is appropriate considering the surrounding land uses, the density 
and pattern of development in the area, any changes which may have occurred in the vicinity to 
support the proposed amendment and the availability of utilities and services likely to be needed 
by the anticipated uses in the proposed district; and  

(3) The proposed change enhances the county's protection of the public health, safety and 
welfare of Valencia County (David Pato) 
 
Finance: 
Not applicable (Loretta Trujillo) 
 

VALENCIA COUNTY 
Board of County Commissioners 

Agenda Request Form 



Purchasing: 
 
☐Any purchases that may result from these funds in the future shall adhere to the VC Purchasing 
Policy Limits and the NM State Procurement Code.  
☒ Not Applicable – Agenda Item Does Not Include the Purchase of Goods and/or Services 
(Rustin Porter)  
☐ Procurement Complete as Described Below: 

 
 
 
Do you recommend approval of this Agenda Request? Yes                 No 
 
Are you seeking direction from the Commission on this Agenda Request?  Yes           No 
If so, what?  
 
Commissioner requesting this agenda item? Yes                    No  
If yes, the Commission will need to discuss further.  
 















































    

 
 

VALENCIA COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

1 | P a g e   
Meeting Minutes for August 25, 2020 

 1 
 M-I-N-U-T-E-S  2 

Tuesday August 25, 2020 @ 3:00 pm 3 
Valencia County Administration Building  4 

Commission Chambers,  5 
444 Luna Ave, Los Lunas, NM 87031 6 

 7 
DUE TO THE NATIONAL, STATE AND COUNTY COVID-19 DECLARED EMERGENCY AND 8 

PUBLIC HEALTH ORDER DATED MARCH 23, 2020 LIMITING GATHERINGS TO LESS 9 
THAN 5 PERSONS THE MEETING WILL NOT BE PHYSICALLY OPEN TO THE 10 

PUBLIC.  ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WILL BE ABLE TO ATTEND AND LISTEN TO 11 
THE MEETING VIA FACEBOOK LIVE AT THE FOLLOWING 12 

LINK:  https://www.facebook.com/VCAdminandGov/ 13 

 14 
PRESENT ABSENT 
Michael McCartney, Chair  
Mark Aguilar, Vice Chair   
Sue Moran, Member  
LeRoy Baca, Member  
James Lane, Member  
Nancy Jo Gonzales, CDD Director   
Gabriel Luna, Land Use Planner  
Cindy E. Nevarez, Community Development Administrative Assistant  

 15 
 16 
ALSO PRESENT WERE: Lomesh Majithia, Annie Irizari, and Phil Wilton. 17 
 18 
 19 
1)  CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER 20 

• At 3:00 PM Chair McCartney brought the meeting to order. 21 
 22 
 23 
2)  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 24 

• Chair McCartney asked Commissioner Aguilar to lead the Planning & Zoning Commission and 25 
the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. 26 

 27 
 28 
 29 
 30 

about:blank


    

 
 

VALENCIA COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

2 | P a g e   
Meeting Minutes for August 25, 2020 

 31 
3)  APPROVAL OF AGENDA 32 

• Planning & Zoning Director Nancy Jo Gonzales read the Agenda 33 
APPROVAL:  Motion to approve agenda 34 

        MOVED:  Commissioner Moran    35 
        SECONDED:              Commissioner Aguilar                                    36 

 CARRIED:               Motion PASSED on a Vote of 5 FOR and 0 AGAINST (Chair McCartney – 37 
YES; Commissioner Aguilar - YES; Commissioner Moran – YES; 38 
Commissioner Baca – YES; Commissioner Lane – YES.  39 

 40 
4)  APPROVAL OF MINUTES August 25, 2020 County Planning & Zoning Minutes  41 
                  APPROVAL:  Motion to approve Minutes as presented. 42 
        MOVED:  Commissioner Baca 43 
                     SECONDED:  Commissioner Moran   44 
                     CARRIED: Motion PASSED on a Vote of 5 FOR and 0 AGAINST (Chair McCartney – 45 

YES; Commissioner Aguilar – YES; Commissioner Moran – YES; 46 
Commissioner Baca – YES; Commissioner Lane – YES.  47 

 48 
 49 
5) SWEARING IN OF PARTICIPANTS 50 
Chair McCartney swore in participants who would be speaking during hearing. 51 
 52 
6) ACTION ITEMS(S) 53 
 54 

A. Zone Change #2020-037 (District I, Commissioner Aguilar)  55 
Lomesh Majithia requests a Zone Change from Outland District (OD) to Planned 56 
Development (PD) for future development.  The property at Section 8, Township 6N, Range 57 
1E, Lots 62, 63 & 64, 30.00 ac +/-; Zoned Outland District (OD). 58 

Background: Mr. Majithia request a Zone Change from Outland District to Planned Development. It is a 59 
thirty-acre piece; the property owner(s) want to change the Zoning for future development. They have 60 
requested to come before the board to request this Zone Change. One department review comment 61 
was received from Public Works Director Lina Benavidez stating that it is not a County maintained road 62 
so that is important to note for this case.  P & Z Director Nancy Jo Gonzales re iterated that in section 63 
154.61 of the Valencia County Ordinance, Section C which is the review criteria for a Quasi-Judicial Zone 64 
Change. 65 
 66 
 67 
 68 
 69 



    

 
 

VALENCIA COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

3 | P a g e   
Meeting Minutes for August 25, 2020 

 70 
Discussion ensued: Lomesh Majithia desires to develop his thirty-acre land parcel as a sustainable mixed 71 
use community development, in collaboration with Core Community Housing LLC, a privately owned and 72 
operated female minority owned company in New Mexico for social and environmental innovative 73 
purposes. Mr. Majithia’s representative Annie Irizari stated their intent is to build this out as a 74 
commercial mixed use community, to include both residential living spaces and commercial retail space. 75 
Mr. Majithia recently received merit approval from National Science Foundation Small Business 76 
Innovation Research for Capitol Seed funding. 77 
 78 
P & Z Commission Line of Questioning: Commissioner Aguilar expressed his thoughts on this concept, 79 
he stated he loved the idea and is all in favor of going green. Commissioner Aguilar asked in regards to 80 
the applicants Target Group, if they are looking to sell these properties or will they be rentals. The 81 
applicant’s representative Annie Irizari stated that both options will be available. Commissioner Aguilars 82 
questions were in regards to an overall plan for developing this community such as the availability of 83 
Medical, Police, Fire, Water Source, Traffic plan, Parks, Commercial/Retail stores and also Low Income 84 
Housing. Commissioners discussed the concept in detail for this development. Mr. Phil Wilton also 85 
representing the applicant Mr. Majithia, stated that they will first build a proof of concept, then they will 86 
be able to move on to the next area/stage in development. Mr. Wilton mentioned that in phase one 87 
what they are doing is interviewing prospective occupants and asking what their wants and needs would 88 
be. Mr. Wilton stated that this would be the process for each entity that will be providing public services 89 
to this community. Both Mr. Wilton and Annie Irizari stated that they have not been in contact with DOT 90 
as of yet, at this point everything is assumption until they get past the first phase. Timelines, and phases 91 
of development were also discussed. P & Z Director Nancy Gonzales and Commissioner Aguilar discussed 92 
what type of setbacks would they be looking at for a community like this. Nancy mentioned that the one 93 
concern that she has right now when the applicant is discussing in lieu of a fence, will the shipping 94 
containers be built to the lot line, are the applicants planning on building this to the lot line? Nancy 95 
stated they will have to meet setback requirements. Commissioners were very pleased with this 96 
presentation and just asked that the applicant and their agents continue to meet with Nancy Gonzales 97 
and the P & Z Department for review as they continue to further in their development process. 98 

APPROVAL:        Motion to Recommend Zone Change for Approval to the BOCC – Approved. 99 
MOVED:  Commissioner Aguilar                                                                                                100 
SECONDED: Commissioner Lane                                                                                                101 
CARRIED: Motion Passed on a Vote of 4 FOR 1 AGAINST (Chair McCartney – YES;  102 

Commissioner Aguilar – YES; Commissioner Moran - YES; Commissioner Baca – 103 
NO; Commissioner Lane – YES). 104 
 105 

7) Discussion: Matters of the county were discussed among Commissioners and Staff. 106 

 107 
 108 



    

 
 

VALENCIA COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

4 | P a g e   
Meeting Minutes for August 25, 2020 

 109 
8) Next Meeting: 110 
   Tuesday, September 22, 2020 @ 3:00 p.m.                                                                                                                              111 

    112 
9)  Adjournment: 113 

MOVED:  Motion to adjourn made by Commissioner Aguilar 114 
 SECONDED: Motioned second by Commissioner Lane  115 

CARRIED:  Motion PASSED on a Vote of 5 FOR and 0 AGAINST (Chair McCartney – YES; 116 
Commissioner Aguilar - YES; Commissioner Moran–YES; Commissioner Baca-117 
YES; Commissioner Lane - YES). 118 

 119 
  120 
 121 



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

APPROVED, ADOPTED AND PASSED on this 21st day of October, 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________  ______________________________ 
Jhonathan Aragon     Gerard Saiz 
Chair, District V     Vice-Chair, District I 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________   ________________________ 
Tom Mraz      David A. Hyder 
Commissioner, District II    Commissioner, District III 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________ 
Charles D. Eaton 
Commissioner, District IV 
 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Peggy Carabajal 
Valencia County Clerk 





























































   
 

Commission Sponsor: County Manager for Regular County Business 
Department Head: IT Director, Tesa Mast 
Individual Making Request: IT Director, Tesa Mast 
Presentation at Meeting on: October 21, 2020 
Date Submitted: October 5, 2020 
Title of Request: Approval of MOU Between the University of New Mexico – Valencia Campus 
and the County of Valencia for the Limited Use of Valencia County Facilities to Provide 
Broadband for Higher Education 
 
 

Action Requested of Commission:  

Approval of MOU Between the University of New Mexico – Valencia Campus and the County of 
Valencia for the Limited Use of Valencia County Facilities to Provide Broadband for Higher 
Education. 
 
Information Background and Rationale: 

The University of New Mexico-Valencia Campus subscribes to the concept of comprehensive 
community education. Consistent with this philosophy, it is the goal of the college to provide, 
within available resources, programs and services of superior quality to meet the educational 
needs, immediate and future, of all the people of the community. Due to the COVID-19 Federal, 
State and County declared emergency education and higher education has had to move online in 
order to best protect the inhabitants from the pandemic. The UNMV and the County desire to 
collaborate to provide a greater level of internet connectivity for students in higher education. In 
consideration of the foregoing and the mutual promises contained below, the parties agree as 
follows: 
 
1. Use of Valencia County Buildings. In exchange for the UNMV’s promises contained herein, 
Valencia County will allow the UNMV to utilize the exteriors of appropriate 
County buildings to provide exterior WIFI equipment. UNMV will provide all labor and materials 
to install and configure this equipment, to provide WIFI signal into the exterior parking lots and 
outdoor spaces. Valencia County will provide the internet bandwidth connectivity to the extent 
possible as part of this collaboration, and contact UNMV if equipment fails or if bandwidth is 
insufficient to handle the load and funding is required to improve connectivity. 
 
2. The UNMV shall comply with all use directives of County and the Public Works Director and 
follow all applicable County Policies and Ordinances in order to ensure that the operation of 
County Government is not affected. 
 
What is the Financial Impact of this Request: 
There is no financial impact to the County with this request. 
 

 

VALENCIA COUNTY 
Board of County Commissioners 

Agenda Request Form 



Legal: 
NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-13 (1953) provides that board of county commissioners shall have 
power at any session to make such orders concerning the property belonging to the county as they 
may deem expedient.  The Commission has the authority to allow UNM to utilize County property 
for this public service.  (Adren Nance) 
 
Finance: 
This action poses no direct effect on Valencia County finances.  (Loretta Trujillo) 
 

Purchasing: 
 
☐   Any purchases that may result from these funds in the future shall adhere to the VC 
Purchasing Policy Limits and the NM State Procurement Code. 
☒   Not Applicable – Agenda Item Does Not Include the Purchase of Goods and/or Services 
(Rustin Porter) 
☐   Procurement Complete as Described Below:  
 
 
 
 
Do you recommend approval of this Agenda Request? Yes                 No 
 
Are you seeking direction from the Commission on this Agenda Request?  Yes           No 
If so, what?  
 
Commissioner requesting this agenda item? Yes                    No  
If yes, the Commission will need to discuss further.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 5 

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO VALENCIA CAMPUS AND 

THE COUNTY OF VALENCIA FOR THE LIMITED USE OF VALENCIA COUNTY 
FACILITIES TO PROVIDE BROADBAND FOR HIGHER EDUCATION 

THIS AGREEMENT, between the County of Valencia (County) the University of New 
Mexico- Valencia Campus (UNMV) is effective upon the approval of both parties.  

RECITALS: 

A. NMSA 1978, Section 3-18-1 (1972) provides that municipalities, and also counties pursuant
to NMSA 1978, Section 4-37-1 (1995), have the power to “protect generally the property of
its municipality and its inhabitants” and to “preserve peace and order.”

B. NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-16 (1876) provides that the Board of County Commissioners shall
have power to build and keep in repair all County buildings.

C. NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-13 (1876) provides that the Board of County Commissioners shall
have power at any session to make such orders concerning the property belonging to the
County as they may deem expedient.

D. The University of New Mexico-Valencia Campus subscribes to the concept of
comprehensive community education. Consistent with this philosophy, it is the goal of the
college to provide, within available resources, programs and services of superior quality to
meet the educational needs, immediate and future, of all the people of the community.

E. Due to the COVID-19 Federal, State and County declared emergency education and higher
education has had to move online in order to best protect the inhabitants from the pandemic.

F. The UNMV and the County desire to collaborate to provide a greater level of internet
connectivity for students in higher education.

G. The County encourages the use of its facilities by the UNMV for the betterment of the
citizens of Valencia County so long as the program does not interfere with the operation of
the County.



Page 2 of 5 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual promises contained 
below, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Use of Valencia County Buildings.  In exchange for the UNMV’s promises contained
herein, Valencia County will allow the UNMV to utilize the exteriors of appropriate
County buildings to provide exterior WIFI equipment.  UNMV will provide all labor and
materials to install and configure this equipment, to provide WIFI signal into the exterior
parking lots and outdoor spaces.  Valencia County will provide the internet bandwidth
connectivity to the extent possible as part of this collaboration, and contact UNMV if
equipment fails or if bandwidth is insufficient to handle the load and funding is required
to improve connectivity.

2. The UNMV shall comply with all use directives of County and the Public Works Director
and follow all applicable County Policies and Ordinances in order to ensure that the
operation of County Government is not affected.

3. The County, in its sole discretion, will determine which County buildings will be utilized
to provide WIFI.  Once a list of buildings is provided, UNMV will provide equipment
and install the equipment on as many buildings as resources will allow, prioritizing the
buildings based on UNMV student need.

4. Effective Date. This Agreement shall be effective __________, 2020. 

5. Term. This Agreement shall terminate on June 30, 2021 unless terminated pursuant to
paragraph 4, infra.  On the last day of the Term this Agreement will be automatically
renewed for 1 year for a maximum total of 3 years.

6. Termination. This Agreement may be terminated by either of the parties hereto upon
written notice delivered to the other party, at the address listed above, at least thirty (30)
days prior to the intended date of termination. By such termination, neither party may
nullify obligations already incurred for performance or failure to perform prior to the date
of termination.  In the event of termination UNMV will have 30 additional days to
remove the equipment.

7. Assignment. No Assignment of this Agreement by the UNMV to any outside party is
allowed under any circumstances.

8. Surrender. If the UNMV should default in any of the covenants, agreements, or
conditions contained herein, and after been given reasonable opportunity to remedy the
default, the County shall have the option to remove the UNMV and any of its agents,
contactors and assigned from the property, whereupon the UNMV shall quit and
surrender peaceably the County’s property to the County immediately.  The UNMV shall
surrender the property in the same condition as when the UNMV began using the
premises.



Page 3 of 5 

9. Waiver.  Failure to require strict performance of any agreement, covenant, or condition of
this Agreement, or the  receipt of any services with the knowledge of a breach of any
agreement, covenant, or condition hereof, shall not be deemed a waiver of such breach,
and shall not prevent the parties from thereafter terminating this Agreement, or otherwise
demanding strict performance of its term, either for such breach or prior to subsequent
breaches hereof.

10. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed and construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of New Mexico and enforceable in the Thirteenth Judicial District
Court. If any provision of this Agreement, or any application thereof shall be declared
invalid or unenforceable by any Court of competent jurisdiction, then the remainder of
this Agreement, and any other application of such provision, shall continue in full force
and effect.

11. No Agency Relationship. The relationship between the County and the UNMV is, and in
the future shall be, construed to be that of independent parties. The UNMV is not, and
shall not be deemed in the future, to be an agent of the County.  This Agreement is only
for the benefit of the Parties hereto, and not any third-party.

12. Entire Agreement. This Agreement and all Attachments incorporated herein by reference
shall constitute the entire agreement between the parties. Any prior understanding or
representation of any kind preceding the date of this Agreement shall not be binding upon
either party, except to the extent incorporated in this Agreement.

13. Binding Effect. This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the respective
personal representatives, successors, and assigns of the parties.

14. Amendments or Modification. This Agreement may not be altered, amended, or changed,
except by an instrument in writing, executed by the Parties hereto.

15. Merger. This Agreement incorporates all the agreements, covenants, and understandings
between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants,
agreements and understandings have been merged into this written Agreement. No prior
agreement or understanding, oral or otherwise, of the parties or their agents shall be valid
or enforceable unless embodied in this Agreement.

16. Worker’s Compensation. Due to the fact that the UNMV is engaged in its own business
enterprise and is not an employee of the County, County will not obtain worker’s
compensation insurance coverage for the UNMV or the UNMV’s employees or agents.
The UNMV shall obtain workman’s compensation insurance for the UNMV’s employees
and agents, if required by law to do so, and shall provide the County certificates of any
necessary coverage upon reasonable request demand.

17. Liability.  As between the parties, each party acknowledges that it will be responsible for
claims or damages arising from personal injury or damage to persons or property to the
extent they result from negligence of that party’s employees.  The liability of the UNMV



Page 4 of 5 

will be subject in all cases to the immunities and limitations of the New Mexico Tort 
Claims Act, Sections 41-4-4 et seq. NMSA 1978, as amended. 

18. Further Assurances. Each party will fully cooperate with the other and their respective
counsel in connection with any steps required to be taken under this agreement, and will
do all acts and things necessary or appropriate to consummate the transactions
contemplated by this agreement, including but not limited to executing and delivering
instruments and documents to effect the transactions, promises, and agreements made
herein.

19. Entire Agreement. This agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties with
regard to the matters set forth herein. There are no other understandings or agreements,
oral or otherwise, in relation hereto between the parties except as herein expressly set for.

UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO VALENCIA CAMPUS 

By: ___________________________________ Date:________________ 
Richard Goshorn 
Director of Administrative & Business Operations 
University of New Mexico – Valencia Campus 
280 La Entrada Rd. 
Los Lunas, NM 87031 



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

PASSED, AND APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 21st DAY OF OCTOBER, 2020. 

_____________________________ 
Gerard Saiz 
Vice-Chair, District I 

_______________________________ 
David A. Hyder 
Commissioner, District III 

_______________________________ 
Jhonathan Aragon 
Chair, District V  

_____________________________ 
Tom Mraz  
Commissioner, District II  

_____________________________ 
Charles D. Eaton 
Commissioner, District IV  

Attest: 

_____________________________ 
Peggy Carabajal, County Clerk  

Page 5 of 5 



Revised 4.22.14 – A.N. 
 

 

            
 
Department Head: Human Resources Director, Orlando Montoya     
Individual Making Request: Indigent Coordinator, Maria Eugenia Garcia 
Presentation at Meeting on: October 14, 2020 
Date Submitted: October 21, 2020 
  
 
Title of Request: Indigent Report      
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Action Requested of Commission: 
  
Consideration of Indigent Report - includes medical claims and appeals; adult detention medical 
services contract 
 
Information Background and Rationale:   
 
Indigent report with 24 medical claims; 6 medical appeals; and October adult detention center 
medical services contract payment   
 
What is the Financial Impact of this Request: 
 
Medical claims and medical services contract are budgeted items and recommended for approval 
 
Legal:  
 
n/a 
 
Finance:  
These are budgeted expenses from the indigent fund (Loretta Trujillo, Finance Director) 
  
 
Purchasing: 
 
☒   Not Applicable – Agenda Item Does Not Include the Purchase Goods and/or Services 
☐   Procurement Complete as Described Below: 
 

VALENCIA COUNTY 
Board of County Commissioners 

Agenda Request Form 
 



Valencia County 
HCAP and Multi-Line Insurance Services 

444 Luna Avenue ◊ P.O. Box 1119 
Los Lunas, New Mexico 87031 

Office: 505.866.2016 ◊ Fax: 505.866.3366 
Maria.garcia@co.valencia.nm.us 

 
 

Jhonathan Aragon, Chair, District V ▫ Gerard Saiz, Vice-Chair, District I ▫ 
Tom Mraz, District II ▫ David A. Hyder, District III ▫ Charles D. Eaton, District IV 

Daniel Monette, County Manager 
 

 
 
 

October 21, 2020 
 

 
The following is the summary of activity for the month of October: 
 
Summary: 
 
*19 claims were submitted by individuals of the public in the amount of $25,869.71 
of which $2,838.42 is being submitted for consideration. 
 
*11 claims were submitted by individuals of the detention center in the amount of 
$14,898.00 of which $3,724.50 is being submitted for consideration. 
 
6 appeals in the amount of - $3,949.10 
 365 days (4) $3,799.90 
 Max (2) $149.20 
 
*30 total claims were submitted –in the amount of $10,512.02 for consideration.  
 
*October 2020, CorrHealth, Detention Center medical contract payment is $13,882.00   
 
*Total amount for consideration from the Indigent Fund:  $24,394.02 
 
 
*Indigent Fund Balance Sheet Surplus (as of October 14, 2020): $545,352.45 



Valencia County Commission Meeting: October 21,2020
        Gerard Saiz, Vice-Chair, District I

Tom Mraz, District II David A. Hyder, Commissioner, District III
       Charles D. Eaton, Commissioner, District IV

                          Commission Approved for Payment from Indigent Fund is:

a. Medical Claims 6,562.92$                   
b. Appeals 3,949.10$                   
c. Medical Services Contract  (October) 13,882.00$                 

Total 24,394.02$                 

Approved by the Valencia County Indigent Fund Board at Regular Business Meeting Date October 21, 2020

_______________________________________

Jhonathan Aragon, Chair, District V

_______________________________________

Gerard Saiz, Vice-Chair, District I

_______________________________________

Tom Mraz, District II

_______________________________________

David A. Hyder, Commissioner , District III

_______________________________________

Charles D. Eaton, Commissioner, District IV

Attested by:__________________________________

       Peggy Carabajal, Valencia County Clerk

Jhonathan Aragon, Chair, District  V



Indigent # Service Provider Provider Acct # Date of Service Med Procedure Amount Billed Amount 
Approved

Amount Denied Reason for 
Denial

Appeal Amount 

P/
D #

15815 American Medical Response SW 307-20019086-00 5/6/2020 Kidney Stones 1,210.73$                       400.00$               810.73$                 contract w/o -$                     p 1
15816 American Medical Response SW 307-20015475-00 4/9/2020 Emergency 131.67$                          131.67$               -$                        contract w/o -$                     p 2
15442 El Paso Sleep Disorder Center 40250 10/17/219-1/8/20 Office Visit 83.83$                             83.83$                  -$                        contract w/o -$                     p 3
15627 Eye Associates of NM 46376 8/8/2019 Vision Services 42.40$                             -$                      42.40$                    365 days 42.40$                p 4
15816 First Choice Comm Healthcare 00089186 6/23/2020 Emergency 90.00$                             90.00$                  -$                        contract w/o -$                     p 5
15193 Kim Owens Terrazas 6/30/20-8/26/2020 Therapeutic Exe 520.00$                          520.00$               -$                        contract w/o -$                     p 6
15442 Lazuli Therapeutics 77610 11/13/19-5/19/20 Office Visit 81.27$                             81.27$                  -$                        contract w/o -$                     p 7
15442 New Mexico Pain & Spine Institute NMPS339 5/8/20-8/3/20 Office Visit 98.95$                             24.73$                  74.22$                    contract w/o -$                     p 8
15442 NM Orthopaedic Associates 2163683 6/2/20-8/21/20 Injection 41.48$                             41.48$                  -$                        contract w/o -$                     p 9
15813 Presbyterian Healthcare Services 67858475 11/25/19-11/26/19 Surgery 2,552.37$                       638.09$               1,914.28$              contract w/o -$                     p 10
15820 Presbyterian Physician Billing SO10280015230 8/24/2020 Emergency 216.00$                          54.00$                  162.00$                 contract w/o -$                     dc 1
15821 Presbyterian Physician Billing SO10277680840 7/29/2020 Emergency 209.00$                          52.25$                  156.75$                 contract w/o -$                     dc 2
15442 Rio Abajo Family Practice HOPJA000 2/13/2020 Office Visit 42.69$                             42.69$                  -$                        contract w/o -$                     p 11
15811 Share'n Care Manuel Valenzuela 10/7/2020 Prescriptions 495.00$                          495.00$               -$                        contract w/o -$                     p 12
15817 Socorro General Hospital HB5021104700 9/19/2020 Emergency 978.00$                          244.50$               733.50$                 contract w/o -$                     dc 3
15818 Socorro General Hospital SO10275550420 6/25/2020 Emergency 363.00$                          90.75$                  272.25$                 contract w/o -$                     dc 5
15819 Socorro General Hospital SO10276051570 6/20/2020 Emergency 1,483.00$                       370.75$               1,112.25$              contract w/o -$                     dc 5
15442 Soutwest Endoscopy 309447A12517 8/6/2020 Colonoscopy 134.71$                          134.71$               -$                        contract w/o -$                     p 13
15823 UNM Health Sciences S457676400101 6/12/2019 Surgery 15,948.80$                     -$                      3,000.00$              365 days 3,000.00$           p 14
15823 UNM Health Sciences S460511200101 6/19/2019 Surgery 595.00$                          -$                      119.00$                 max 119.00$              p 15
15823 UNM Health Sciences S462583800101 6/19/2019 Surgery 151.00$                          -$                      30.20$                    max 30.20$                p 16
15822 UNM Health Sciences S401627900101 1/3/2019 MRI 2,142.00$                       -$                      535.50$                 365 days 535.50$              p 17
15707 UNM Hospitals 56652332 9/17/2019 Laboratory 888.00$                          -$                      222.00$                 365 days 222.00$              p 18
15549 UNM Hospitals 65991481 2/28/20-3/2/2020 Emergency 619.81$                          154.95$               464.86$                 contract w/o -$                     p 19
15812 UNM Medical Group 31375088 8/20/2020 Abdominal Surgery 2,641.00$                       660.25$               1,980.75$              contract w/o -$                     dc 6
15812 UNM Medical Group 31311849 8/20/2020 Abdominal Surgery 24.00$                             6.00$                    18.00$                    contract w/o -$                     dc 7
15812 UNM Medical Group 31311849 8/20/2020 Abdominal Surgery 3,260.00$                       815.00$               2,445.00$              contract w/o -$                     dc 8
15812 UNM Medical Group 31327061 8/20/2020 Abdominal Surgery 4,500.00$                       1,125.00$            3,375.00$              contract w/o -$                     dc 9
15812 UNM Medical Group 31327063 8/20/2020 Abdominal Surgery 1,200.00$                       300.00$               900.00$                 contract w/o -$                     dc 10
15812 UNM Medical Group 31327062 8/20/2020 Abdominal Surgery 24.00$                             6.00$                    18.00$                    contract w/o -$                     dc 11

$40,767.71 $6,562.92 $18,386.69 $3,949.10

Public & Detention Center Claims: DC Public Total Total to Pay:
# of claims DC- 11 P - 19    Total Claims - 30

Billed 14,898.00$                          25,869.71$                         40,767.71$                        
Approved 3,724.50$                             2,838.42$                           6,562.92$                          

Appeals (Max, 365 days) 3,949.10$                           3,949.10$                          
10,512.02$                



   
 

Elected Official:  County Treasurer, Deseri Sichler 
Individual Making Request: County Treasurer, Deseri Sichler 
Presentation at Meeting on: October 21, 2020 
Date Submitted:  October 9, 2020 
Title of Request: Approval to Purchase or Lease a Cash Vault with Armored Car Transport 
 
 

Action Requested of Commission:  

Approval to Purchase or Lease a Cash Vault with Armored Car Transport.   
    
Information Background and Rationale: 

Grant authorization to purchase a cash vault with armored car transport of county funds.  The interest earned 
from both above investment proposals would be sufficient to pay the banking fees that we currently pay out of 
pocket and a cash vault for the Treasurer’s office and still realize a yearly revenue of around $17,000 a year.   
 
What is the Financial Impact of this Request: 
 
The estimated annual cost of cash vault and armored service is $14,122.40 annually.  That amount 
will be offset by the interest income earned on the money market reserve account.    
 
Legal: 
The Treasurer advised that the Bank will credit the County with the deposits on a daily basis, and 
that utilizing a cash vault would enhance the safety of our County employees.  The board of county 
commissioners is the body that is statutorily charged with making such orders concerning the 
property belonging to the county as it deems expedient pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-13 
(1876), and is the entity empowered to make all contracts on behalf of the County and to exercise the 
County's corporate powers.  The Board exercises the powers of the County as a body politic and 
corporate pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-1(1884), and is statutorily charged with examining 
and settling all accounts of receipts and expenses of the county and all accounts chargeable against 
the county pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-16 (1876).  (David  Pato) 
 
Finance: 
Should the Board of County Commissioners approve this purchase (or lease) the County Treasurer 
will have to submit a budget adjustment request form to include this within our FY21 Budget.  
(Loretta Trujillo) 
 

Purchasing: 
 

☒   Any purchases that may result from these funds in the future shall adhere to the VC Purchasing 
Policy Limits and the NM State Procurement Code. (Rustin Porter) 
☐   Not Applicable – Agenda Item Does Not Include the Purchase of Goods and/or Services 
☐   Procurement Complete as Described Below:  
 
 

VALENCIA COUNTY 
Board of County Commissioners 

Agenda Request Form 



 
 
Do you recommend approval of this Agenda Request? Yes XX               No 
 
Are you seeking direction from the Commission on this Agenda Request?  Yes           No XX 
 
Commissioner requesting this agenda item? Yes                    No XX 
If yes, the Commission will need to discuss further.  



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

APPROVED, ADOPTED AND PASSED on this 21st day of October, 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________  ______________________________ 
Jhonathan Aragon     Gerard Saiz 
Chair, District V     Vice-Chair, District I 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________   ________________________ 
Tom Mraz      David A. Hyder 
Commissioner, District II    Commissioner, District III 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________ 
Charles D. Eaton 
Commissioner, District IV 
 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Peggy Carabajal 
Valencia County Clerk 



   
 

Elected Official:  County Treasurer, Deseri Sichler 
Individual Making Request: County Treasurer, Deseri Sichler 
Presentation at Meeting on: October 21, 2020 
Date Submitted:  October 9, 2020 
Title of Request: Approval to move funds from operating account to money market account.  
 
 

Action Requested of Commission:  

Move funds in excess of 5 mil from operating account to interest bearing money market account. 
    
Information Background and Rationale: 

Grant authorization to move funds from the County operating account, in excess of 5 mill, to the interest 
bearing money market account.  The interest income that would be generated is an estimated $31,000.00. 
 
What is the Financial Impact of this Request: 
 
This will result in additional interest revenue to the county.   
 
Legal: 
The County Treasurer, with the advice and consent of the Board of Finance, makes the deposits and 
investments (§6-10-8 NMSA).  It is within the Board’s discretion to provide its advice and consent 
regarding the proposed movement of the funds to the BOW money market account.  (David Pato) 
 
Finance: 
The investing of these funds will be reported accordingly to the Board of County Commissioners and 
the Department of Finance and Administration within our quarterly reports.  (Loretta Trujillo) 
 

Purchasing: 
 

☒   Any purchases that may result from these funds in the future shall adhere to the VC Purchasing 
Policy Limits and the NM State Procurement Code. (Rustin Porter) 
☐   Not Applicable – Agenda Item Does Not Include the Purchase of Goods and/or Services 
☐   Procurement Complete as Described Below:  
 
 
 
 
Do you recommend approval of this Agenda Request? Yes XX               No 
 
Are you seeking direction from the Commission on this Agenda Request?  Yes           No XX 
 
Commissioner requesting this agenda item? Yes                    No XX 
If yes, the Commission will need to discuss further.  

VALENCIA COUNTY 
Board of County Commissioners 

Agenda Request Form 



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

APPROVED, ADOPTED AND PASSED on this 21st day of October, 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________  ______________________________ 
Jhonathan Aragon     Gerard Saiz 
Chair, District V     Vice-Chair, District I 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________   ________________________ 
Tom Mraz      David A. Hyder 
Commissioner, District II    Commissioner, District III 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________ 
Charles D. Eaton 
Commissioner, District IV 
 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Peggy Carabajal 
Valencia County Clerk 


	3. 10.21.2020 Public Hearing/Business Agenda
	4. 10.07.2020 Business Meeting Minutes
	5b. FY2021 Q1 Report
	6. PH: ZC #20200-037: Lomesh Majithia requests a Zone Change from Outland District (OD) to Planned Development (PD)
	7. Consideration of Zone Change No. 2020-037, from Outland District (OD) to
Planned Development (PD)
	8a. AP Authorization
	8b. PR Authorization I
	8c. PR Authorization II
	9. pproval of MOU Between the University of New Mexico – Valencia Campus
and the County of Valencia
	10. Indigent Report
	11a. Approval to Purchase or Lease a Cash Vault with Armored Car Transport
	11b. Approval to move funds from operating account to money market account



